

COLAC COLLECTABLE CAR CLUB INC. - MINUTES OF GENERAL MEETING COLAC SCOUT HALL - Sunday, 30th September, 2018

BBQ Meeting catered for by 3rd 4th Colac Scout Group

55 members in attendance. Present:

Welcome New Members, Visitors and Members:

Steven Jacobson and John Carroll and Claudia Morris were welcomed as new members.

Apologies:

As received.

Minutes of Last Meeting Held 1st June, 2018:

Read and accepted. Minutes accepted: Moved: George Tolley Seconded: Craig Carroll Carried

Business Arising from Previous Meeting:

Nil

Correspondence: In

• AOMC News – August, 2018 – Issue 141

Correspondence: Out

• Newsletters to members; September – December, 2018: 99 Mailed /201 Emailed

Reports:

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: (Ken Slingsby)

Ken reported that it was now the 1st October and the weather should be improving and time to get our vehicles out and about. It may be a long hot summer. The Christmas function needs to be organized with the Colac RSL being the preferred venue. To be referred to General Business. On the 14th October, which will coincide with the club's run to Angelsea, there will be a "reVolks" event held on the weekend 12th – 14th October. On the Sunday there will be a display on the Lorne foreshore, which would be interesting to see and a follow-up to our run to Angelsea. "reVolks" is an event organized for VW people, by VW people from 10am until 2pm. Ken also reported that it was important that Club Permit vehicles have a current and paid permit. Police systems now recognize Club Permitted vehicles and between October and December vehicles in the Corangamite district may be targeted. Please make sure that your vehicle permit has been paid as the fine is in excess of \$700 for an unregistered vehicle.

FINANCIAL REPORT: (David Stephens) Balance of account as at 19th July, 2018 Accounts paid:

- AOMC Membership
- AGM Supper (Pizza)
- AGM Supper (Slices)
- 3rd/4th Colac Scout Group
- 3rd/4th Colac Scout Group Hall Hire •

Balance of account as at 20th September, 2019 Reimbursements to Secretary – Website, catering and Postage Scout Hall Hire and catering for General Meeting

RUNS COMMITTEE REPORT: (Annette/Vince Thorne – Ben Parker)

Vince reported that previous Friday nights to Colac and Camperdown Hotels have been well attended. Friday evening, 5th October at La Porchetta, Colac will be the last of the Friday night dinners. With daylight saving commencing on Sunday 7th October our Friday night runs will be picnics and bbq's. Please check the Newsletter for details. The mid-week run this week (3rd October) will be organized by Dallas and Heather Petrie. The August weekend run to Castlemaine and district was very successful. The group visited the Marong Picnic where over 400 cars were on display; they also visited Rod Hadfield's Hot Rod museum at Castlemaine and on Sunday visited a Vintage Caravan garage and a shed containing Citroen's. The club would like to see more people volunteer to be on the Runs Committee as the club would like to see new ideas and suggestions. Please see Vince, Annette or Ben if you would like to help with the next runs calendar. The next Newsletter and runs calendar will be published in December.

RED PLATE PERMIT AND AOMC REPORT: (Geoff O'Neill)

Permit renewals are slowly coming in with one or two new permits issued. Les Claridge is back in action and available to sign permits at George Taylor's Stores. Special thanks to Les for taking on this task. Geoff attended the AOMC Regional Meeting at Vines Road, Geelong recently. There were 70 in attendance. Points to come out of the meeting included:

- Club Permit vehicles cannot be used for weddings and a payment received;
- Permit renewals are your responsibility and make sure you receive your Vic Roads permit renewal in the post;
- After payment has been made, please keep your receipt as proof of payment a stamp in your Log Book does not necessarily mean that your payment has been acknowledged on the Vic Roads system;
- Club Permit stickers may be ceased and Vic Roads has received opposition to this suggestion from the AOMC;
- Some good news the Ford Discovery Centre, which is currently closed, will be relocated to the Vines Road Community Centre which should be a prominent and great position.

Geoff also attended the MG Car Club's meeting in Geelong in relation to an "All British Vehicle Day" to be held on the Geelong Foreshore. Colac Collectable Car Club has been invited to help with the organization of the day. Our club will be responsible for the setting up, marshalling of vehicles and cleaning up after the event. In our club, there are over 100 British cars/motorbikes. The event will be held on Sunday, 10th March, 2019 which is the March long weekend.

FEDERATION OF VETERAN, VINTAGE & CLASSIC VEHICLE CLUB INC. REPORT: (Vince Thorne)

Vince attended the last Federation meeting which was held in Casterton. There were no changes to the red plate Club Permit Scheme mentioned. The Federation are seeking assistance with the Bendigo Swap Meet which is a major event for the Federation.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

- For the Club's Christmas function, contact will be made with the Colac RSL; this location proved popular in 2016 and 2017. Suggested date Sunday, 9th December, 2018;
- Dallas Petrie spoke on the upcoming Mid-week run on 3rd October. The run will be heading to Apollo Bay;
- A further request to the Club to purchase "pull up" banners for use when the club has a car display.

NEXT MEETING: Christmas Break-up (TBA)

MEETING CLOSED: 1.45pm.